Metro

600 NE Grand Ave.

Addendum One / RFB 13-2393 Portland, OR 97232.2736

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFB 13-2393

Two Way Communication Devices —
Maintenance and Repair, Rental, Purchase

Note: The following additions to Request for Proposal 13-2393, hereby become part of the Request for Bid. It is essential
that all prospective Bidders note the content of the Addendum.

In the interest of fairness, this information is being provided to all interested bidders. Also included are additions,
deletions and clarifications to this RFB.

Important dates
The deadline for questions ended Tuesday, June 11, 2013, 3:00pm.

Bids are due June 18, 2013, by 2:00 p.m. Bids shall be received by Metro, 600 NE Grand Ave. Portland, late
bids will not be accepted.

Questions and Answers:

Question 1: Is there expanded scope of work for rentals?
Answer 1: Rentals would be on an as needed basis.

Question 2. Is there a separate price page for rentals?
Answer 2: Indicate the percentage off current list price for rentals. A Revised Schedule of Prices is attached as
part of this addendum.

Question 3: We cannot complete the recycling compliance certificate until we know what you would purchase
because it wouid vary per product. Please confirm.
Answer 3: Yes, that’s fine.

Question 4. How do you want the pricing for the batteries that are listed separately on the price pages? The
portables are being quoted with and without batteries.
Answer 4. On the revised Schedule of Bid Prices, indicate the price for a battery, standard and extended life.

Question 5: Confirm that a complete portable radio is a radio, belt clip, and antenna. Does not include charger.
Answer 5: The charger is not part of the portable radio. On the revised Schedule of Bid Prices, indicate the price
for a charger.

Question 6: The contract calls for prevailing wage which is not applicable in a maintenance or rental scenario,
please confirm.

Answer 6: Yes, there is standard language in the sample agreement for prevailing wage but this would not apply
to the resulting contract.
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Question 7: The price sheet for the ZOO says the battery is a 2500 milliamp. The current battery is a 2200
milliamp. Please confirm that is acceptable or provide current part number.

Answer 7: The 2200milliamp is acceptable as the standard replacement battery. Metro requests a price for both
the 2200 and 2500 as indicated on the Revised Schedule of Bid Prices.

Additions, Deletions and Clarifications:

A revised replacement Schedule of Bid Prices is attached.

On the Revised Schedule of Bid Prices, the “unit price with battery replacement” requires gratis battery for
batteries that do not hold a charge.

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same.

Issued June 13, 2013

b dioi

Karen Slusarenko, Procurement Analyst
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